'ગુજરાત રોજગાર સમાચાર'નું વાર્ષિક લવાજમ + 30/- છે. માહિતી નિયામકની કચેરી, હિસાબી શાખા, બ્લોક નં. ૧૯/૧, ડો. જીવરાજ મહેતા ભવન, ગાંધીનગર-૩૮૨૦૧૦ ઉપરાંત રાજ્યની કોઈપણ કોમ્પ્યૂટરાઈઝ પોસ્ટઓફિસમાં (સર્વિસ ચાર્જ સાથે) તથા જિલ્લા ખાતેની માહિતી કચેરીઓએ લવાજમ સ્વીકારવામાં આવે છે. લવાજમ ઉઘરાવવા માટે આ કચેરીએ કોઈ અધિકૃત એજન્ટની નિમણૂક કરી નથી.

વેબસાઈટ : www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in

www.facebook.com/gujaratinformation.official

Phone No.: 079-232-53440

વેબસાઈટ : www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in ઉપરથી ગુજરાત રોજગાર સમાચારનો અંક નિઃશુલ્ક ડાઉનલોડ કરી શકાશે.

### Directorate General, Central Reserve Police Force

East Block-7, Level-4, Sector-1, R.K. Puram, New Delhi, Pin-110066
(Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India)
HELP LINE NO. 011-26160255 Website . www.crpf.gov.in

**Advertisement Notice** 

Recruitment for the post of CONSTABLE (Technical & Tradesmen) (Male/Female)- 2023 in CRPF

Date of Submission of online applications	27/03/2023
Last date for receipt of online applications & Online Fee Payment	25/04/2023
Release of Admit Card for Computer Based Test	20/06/2023 to 25/06/2023
Schedule of Computer Based Test (Tentative)	01/07/2023 to 13/07/2023

### GOVERNMENT STRIVES TO HAVE A WORKFORCE WHICH REFLECTS GENDER BALANCE AND WOMEN CANDIDATES ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY.

The CRPF will conduct an open competitive examination for recruitment of Indian citizens against vacancies prescribed for Male and Female candidates who are ordinarily residents of their respective States/UTs to fill up the vacancies of Constable (Technical & Tradesmen) in Central Reserve Police Force as per the Recruitment Scheme/Rules formulated by the Ministry of Home Affairs.

- The recruitment process will consist of Computer Based Test, Physical Standards Test (PST), Physical Efficiency Test (PET), Trade Test, Document Verification, Medical Examination. The salient features of the recruitment are as under:
- Applications will be accepted ONLINE only. Hence, candidates are required to apply only online. No other mode for submission of application is allowed.
- Recruitment will be conducted on domicile based pattern.
- Computer Based Test will be conducted in English and Hindi.
- Computer Based Test/Physical Standard Test (PST)/Physical Efficiency Test (PET)/Trade Test/Document Verification/Detailed Medical Examination (DME)/Review Medical Examination (RME) will be scheduled and conducted by the CRPF.
- Collection of required eligibility certificates/documents from the candidates and their verification will be carried out at the time of Detailed Medical Examination (DME) by the CRPF.
- Category wise vacancies of Constable (Technical/Tradesmen) will be filled as per the vacancies available in various States/UTs. Final selection will be made on the basis of marks obtained in CBT.
- Final result will be declared by the CRPF based on the performance of candidates in the CBT subject to their qualifying the PST/PET/ Trade test/Medical examination and other conditions stipulated in the Recruitment Notice.
- Admit card for any stage of examination will not be sent by post. Facility for download of admit cards will be provided at the website of CRPF http://www.crpf.gov.in.

  Candidates are advised to regularly visit the website of the CRPF for the updates on examination schedule and download Admit Cards for each stage of examination.
- The candidates should bring two coloured print out of admit card at the time of each stage of examination. One copy of admit card will be handed over at the examination centre.
- PAY SCALE: Pay level-3 ( Rs. 21,700 69,100)
- VACANCIES FOR CT(TECHNICAL/TRADESMEN):

9,212 (Male-9105 & Female-107) vacancies to be filled through Constable (Technical/Tradesmen) Recruitment 2023. Details of State/UT/Trade/ Post wise vacancies is as under:

*					VA	CANCIE	SOF	MALE PO	STS						÷	
Name of State/UT	Driver	Motor Mechanic Vehicle	Cobbler	Carp- enter	Tailor	Brass Band	Pipe Band	Buglar	Gardener	Painter	Cook	Water Carrier	Washer- man	Barber	Safai Karma- chari	Total
Andhra Pradesh	145	22	7	5.	13	6	2	56	5	3	9	9	16	12	33	424
Arynachal Pradesh	8	4	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0		4	0	0	1	18
Assam	47	70	3	3	5	4	1	35	2	2	6	2	11	8	22	275
Bihar	177	27	12	12	16	14	4	114	8	5	20	9	34	25	69	726
Chhatishgarh	47	29	4	3	4	3	1	28	2	1		51	8	6	17	204
Goa	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	3	-0	0		3	0	0	1	11 -
Gujarat	98	22	7	7	10	8	3	66	5	3	12	21	20	15	40	425
Haryana	37	1	3	3	4	3	1	28	2	1	. 5	1	9	6	17	166
Himachal Pradesh	10	0	1	1	1	1	0	8	0 .	0	1	4	2	2	5	45
Jharkhand	110	19	3	4	6	4	1	36	2	1	(	66	11	8	22	293
Karnataka	117	25	11	8	12	8	3	66	4	3	1	22 .	21	19	41	460
Kerala	54	13	5	5	10	4	1	41	3	3	- 7	70	12	10	23	254
Madhya Pradesh	112	17	8	8	12	11	4	79	5	3	1	45	24 .	18	48	494
Maharashtra	169	14	12	12	19	15	4	123	8	4	- 2	224	38	28	75	745
Manipur	16	15	0	0	1 -	1	0	3	0	0		6	1	1	2	46
Meghalaya .	17	7	3	0	2	1	0	8	1	1		8	3	2	4	57
Mizoram	5	3	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	17	2	0	0	0	11
Nagaland	44	13	3	0	8	9	0	6	1	2	1	4	2	0	.1	93
Odisha	75	11	5	5	7	5	2	46	3	2.		84	14	10	28	297
Punjab	72	22	3	4	5	7	1	30	2	1		56	9	7	19 .	238
Rajasthan	100	23	7	7	11	8	3	75	5	2		37	23	16	46	463
Sikkim	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	4
Tamilnadu	176	27	12	9	17	10	4	79	6	3	10	44	24	19	49	579
Telangana	92	15	7	4	9	6	1	41	4	2 .		73	12	10	25	301
Tripura	11	11	0	2	1	1	0	4	1	0		7	1	1	2	42
Uttar Pradesh	290	56	20	22	33	26	9	217	14	8	- 3	198	66	48	133	1340
Uttrakhand .	19	2	1	1	2	1	0	11	1	0		20	3	3	7	71
West Bengal	220	33	10	10	14	12	5	99	6	3	- 8	82	30	22	61	707
Chandigarh (UT)	4	-1	0.	0	0	0	0	1	0	0		2	0	0	0	8
Delhi ( UT)	29	.11	2	2	3	2	1	18	1	1		34	5	4	11	124
J&K ( UT)	64	30	2	2	17	2	0	14	1 .	2		26	4	3	8	175
Puducherry ( UT)	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0		4	0	0	1	9
Total	2372	544	151	139	242	172	51	1340	92	56	24	29	403	303	811	9105

### **VACANCIES OF FEMALE POST**

Name of State	Bugler	Çook	Water Carrier	Washer Women	Hair Dresser	Safai Karmachari	Brass Band	TOTAL
Andhra Pradesh	1	2		0	0	0	1	04
Assam	0			0	0	0	1	02
Bihar	3_	3	150	0	0	1	2	-09
Chhatishgarh	0	1		0	0	0	1	02
Gujarat	1	3		0	0	1	1	06
Haryana .	0	1	0.0	0 -	0	0	1	02
Jharkhand	1	1		0	0 -	0	1	03
Karnataka	1	. 3		0	0	1	1	06
Kerala	0	3		0 ,	0	1	1	05
Madhya Pradesh	1 .	2	-2-	1	0	0	1	05
Maharashtra	1 '	. 5		0	0	1	2	09
Manipur .	0	1		0	0	0	0	01
Nagaland	0	1		0	0	0 '	0	01
Odisha	1	- 1		1	0	s 1 5	1	05
Punjab	1	1		0	0	0	1	03
Rajasthan	1	2	9.	0	.0	1	1.	05
Tamilnadu	3	6		1	. 0	3	1	14
Telangana	1	2		0	0	2	1	06
Uttar Pradesh	3	5		0	1	1	4	14
West Bengal	1	2		0	0	0	2	05
Total	20	46		3	1	13	24	107

### How to apply/Steps to apply:

- .1 Applications must be submitted in ONLINE mode at the official website of the CRPF. For detailed instructions for submission of online application, please refer to Arinexure-I of this advertisement.
- .2 Candidates can apply for the post/trade provided they fulfill the prescribed eligibility conditions:
- .3 The application portal will be operational from 27/03/2023 to 25/04/2023.
- .4 Candidates are advised in their own interest to submit online applications much before the closing date and not to wait till the last date to avoid the possibility of
- disconnection/inability or failure to login to the CRPF website on account of heavy load on the website during the closing days.
- 5 The CRPF will not be responsible for the candidates not being able to submit their applications within the last date on account of the aforesaid reasons or for any other reason beyond the control of the CRPF.
- 6 Before submission of the online application, candidates must check that they have filled correct details in each field of the form. After submission of the online application form, no change/ correction/modification will be allowed under any circumstances. Requests received in this regard in any form like Post, Fax, Email, by hand, etc shall not be entertained.

### DIRECT RECRUITMENT OF GROUP 'C' DEFENCE CIVILIAN POSTS IN **HQ SOUTH WESTERN COMMAND**

1. Applications from eligible Indian Citizen are invited in prescribed format for the following group 'C' defence civilian posts at various establishments of HQ South Western Command, Application form duly completed in all respects alongwith all requisite documents, duly self-attested should reach by Speed Post/ Registered Post to The Commanding Officer, 24 GRENADIERS, Vaishali Nagar (Near Vijay Dwar), Jaipur (Raj), PIN-302021 within 28 days from the date of publication of this advertisement in the Employment News, which shall also be crucial that determining the age limit for all candidates.

S No.	Name of Post	Pay Level/ Pay Band		1.00	,	/acancie	5		10		Age	Essential Education Qualification
NO.		ray band	UR	sc	ST	ОВС	EWS	ESM	PH (LD) Not less than 40%	Total		and the second of the second o
(a)	Stenographer Grade-II	Level 4 (Rs 25500- 81100)	05							- 05		Essential: (a) 12th Class or equivalent from a recognized Board or University. (b) Diploma/Course of Stenographer. (c) Dictation: 10 minutes @30 words per minute. (d) Transcription: 50 Minutes (English), 65 Minutes (Hindi) on Computer.
(b)	Cook	Level 2 (Rs 19900- 63200)	01	ia				2.00		01		
(c)	MTS (Head Messenger)	1 10	01		*	*	P#	946 2 2	9	01	18 to 25 Yrs	(a) Matriculation Pass or equivalent from recognized Board or University.     (b) Should have knowledge of Indian cooking & proficiency in trade.
(d)	MTS (Messenger)	Level 1	05			1 S	N.	**		05		<ul> <li>(a) Essential. Matriculation. Pass or equivalent from recognized Board or University.</li> <li>(b) Desirable: Conversant with the duties of the respective trades.</li> </ul>
(e)	MTS (Safaiwala)	(Rs 18000-	01		3.40	01	01	8800	100	03		188
(f)	MTS (Chowkidar)	56900)	02					1.80	2.000	02	100	50 ST2 ST SECTION
(g)	MTS (Washerman)		01			-				01		8 0 4
(h)	MTS (Daftry)		01			27.		-		01		
(i)	MTS (Gardener)		02			93	Q .		. 2	02		
	Total		19			01	01	*		21		

- UR/SC/ST/OBC/PPH (LD)/ESW/ESM means Un Reserved/ Scheduled Caste/ Scheduled Tribe/ Other Backward Class/ Physical Handicapped (Locomotors Disability/Economically Weaker Section/ Ex-Serviceman respectively.
- The Number of vacancies may vary. Nomenclature of the post is subject to change as per Govt Orders.
- The above posts are subject to all India Service liability including field service.
- (iv) Central Government civilian employees must furnish "No Objection Certificate" from their employer/ Office at the time of the skill test else their candidature will be cancelled.

### 2. Age limit and its relaxation:-

Ser	Category	The state of the s	Age Limit		Remarks
(a)	UR	18 Yrs to 25 Yrs			
(b)	ОВС	18 Yrs to 28 Yrs			SC/ST/OBC candidates applying against UR posts are not entitled to any relaxation in age limit experience etc.
(c)	SC/ST 18 Yrs to 30 Yrs			No. of No.	
(d)	PH	- UR	OBC	SC/ST	LISTON TO MICH. THE CO. P. LIST.
1	1	18 to 35 Yrs	18 to 38 Yrs	18 to 40 Yrs	
(e)	ESM	Service rendered in Army/Na prescribed for the post by mo		ducted from actual age an	nd resultant age should not be exceeding the maximum age limit

Note: The age relaxation for all eligible candidates is as per prevalent Govt instructions.

- 3. Interested candidates should send their applications as per format given and properly sealed in an envelope to subscribe the words "APPLICATION FOR THE , (write the name of post which applying for) and Category (SC/ST/OBC/UR/EWS/ESM) on left side on the top of envelope. This office will not be responsible for any postal delay.
- Separate application for each post should be applied. Those candidates sponsored by employment exchange are also required to apply in accordance with this advertisement.
- 5. Candidates living with more than one spouse or married another spouse while the first spouse is alive, shall not be eligible to apply.
- OBC candidates seeking reservation of OBC are required to submit a certificate regarding OBC & Non Creamy Layer Status issued by civil authorities.
- 7. The following Documents/ Certificate to be attached alongwith application duly self-attested:-
- Three Passport size photographs duly self-attested, one be pasted on right corner box provided in application and another on Admit Card.
- (b) Self attested photocopies of following certificate and certificate of Diploma/
  - (i) Essential Education Qualification Certificate and certificate of Diploma/ Course. (ii) Birth Certificate.
  - (iii) Caste Certificate where applicable. -
  - (iv) Discharge Certificate/ Book for Ex Serviceman where applicable.
  - (v) EWS Certificate for EWS where applicable.
  - (vi) Disability Certificate for PH Category.
  - (vii) Experience Certificate, if any.
- (c) Two self-addressed envelope with affixing postal stamps of Rs 50/-.
- 8. Incomplete/Ineligible applications will be deemed invalid and rejected without intimation to the candidate. Only the eligible candidates will be called for the written
- 9. Right to accept/ reject application rests with the Board of Officer and it is further made clear that mere acceptance of application does not guarantee any appointment or any claim on the post.
- 10. It is made clear that merely fulfilling the basic essential qualification requirement does not automatically entitle a person to be called for test. The selection will be made strictly on the merit basis. The decision of Appointing Authority regarding selection/ rejection will be final. It is also made clear that numbers of posts/vacancies are tentative and recruitment process without any prior notice/ assigning any reasons can be cancelled/suspended/terminated by the appointing Authority at any stage and no enquiry or correspondence will be entertained in this regard.

- 11. The recruitment board's decision will be final in all matters and the board will not undertake any responsibility for sending a reply to the candidates, if not selected.
- 12. No enquiry or correspondence for any information will be entertained.
- 13. The written examination will consist General Intelligence, Reasoning, General Awareness, Numerical Aptitude, English Language & Comprehension. Skill test will be conducted only for those candidates who will get selected in merit list in the written examination (the standard of questions will be class 10th /12th as per essential education qualification of respective post).
- 14. Question Papers: The question papers of all written tests will be by bilingual i.e. English & Hindi.
- The date of written test / skill test will be intimated to eligible candidates separately.
- 16. No TA/DA is admissible. Duration of each test can be 02 to 05 days or more. Candidates will make own arrangement for lodging/boarding during the test.
- 17. Canvassing in any form shall disqualify the candidates. No enquiry or correspondence will be entertained.
- In the event of their failure to produce original/essential documents after skill tests. the candidature is liable to be rejected. Documents relating to essential education/higher education/Experience certificate will be checked after physical tests. The original Caste certificate/ Character certificate/ Disability certificate for handicapped as applicable will be checked after the skill tests.
- Selected candidate will be given appointment letter by concerned authorities subject to verification of character and antecedents from concerned Civil Authority and medical fitness from medical authorities. The selected candidates will be on probation for the period to two years.
- 20. The candidates appointed as 'Multi Tasking Staff' (MTS) will perform the duties as per 'Charter of Duties of Multi Tasking Staff'.
- 21. Any dispute with regard to the recruitment will be subject to the Courts having jurisdiction in Jaipur Only.
- 22. WARNING, All candidates are warned to be careful from the self-styled-agents and also requested to inform The Commanding Officer, 24 GRENADIERS, Jaipur (Raj) against any malpractice seen/observed by them.
- 23. COVID-19 Instruction: To avoid the risk of COVID-19 & its variants, candidates are advised to follow all instruction/ guidelines issued by Central/ State Govt for prevention of COVID-19. At the entrance, any applicant or one accompanying the applicant showing complaints of influence like illness may not be allowed for the test considering

the safety of other persons.
For More Details Please See Employment News 25 to 31 March-2023

### Union Public Service Commission

Dholpur House, Shahjahan Road New Delhi-110069

Online Recruitment Applications (ORA) are invited for Direct Recruitment by selection through website https://www.upsconline.nic.in to the following posts from 25th March, '2023 to 13th April, 2023.

### 1. (Vacancy No. 23030601325)

One vacancy for the post of Regional Director in National Centre for Organic and Natural Farming, Ghaziabad, Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare (SC-01). Pay Scale: Level- 12 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 55 years.

### 2. (Vacancy No. 23030602325)

One vacancy for the post of Assistant Commissioner (Natural Resource Management/Rainfed Farming System), Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare (UR-01). Pay Scale: Level-11 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 40 years,

### 3. (Vacancy No.23030603625)

Twenty-two vacancies for the post of Assistant Ore Dressing Officer in Indian Bureau of Mines, Ministry of Mines (SC-03, ST-01, OBC-05, EWS-02, UR-11) (PwBD-01)\*. \*Of the twenty-two vacancies, one vacancy is reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Locomotor Disability including Cerebral Palsy, Leprosy Cured, Dwarfism, Acid Attack Victims and Muscular Dystrophy with disability i.e. One leg affected (R or L) (OL)

or One arm affected (R or L) (OA) or One leg and One arm affected (OLA) or Leprosy Cured (LC) or Dwarfism (DW) or Acid Attack Victims (AAV). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 35 years.

### 4. (Vacancy No.23030604425)

Four vacancies for the post of Assistant Mineral Economist (Intelligence) in Indian Bureau of Mines, Ministry of Mines (SC-01, OBC-01, UR-02) (PwBD-01)\*. \*Of the four vacancies, one vacancy is reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Deaf and Hard of Hearing with disability i.e. Deaf (D) or Hard of Hearing (HH). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 35 years.

### 5. (Vacancy No. 23030605625)

Thirty-four vacancies for the post of Assistant Mining Engineer in Indian Bureau of Mines, Ministry of Mines (SC-04, ST-02, OBC-09, EWS-03, UR-16). Pay Scale: Level-07 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 30 years.

### 6. (Vacancy No. 23030606425)

Seven vacancies for the post of Youth Officer in National Service Scheme, Department of Youth Affairs, Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports (SC-01, ST-01, OBC-02, UR-03). Pay Scale: Level-07 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 30 years.

The crucial date for determining the age limit shall be the closing date for submission of online application.

The candidates willing to apply for the above posts are advised to visit Commission's ORA Website <a href="https://www.upsconline.nic.in">https://www.upsconline.nic.in</a>. The detailed advertisement along-with 'Instructions and Additional Information to candidates for Recruitment by Selection' has been displayed on Commission's Website <a href="https://www.upsc.gov.in">https://www.upsc.gov.in</a> as well as on the Online Recruitment Application (ORA) website <a href="https://www.upsconline.nic.in">https://www.upsconline.nic.in</a>.

# INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY GUWAHATI

Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati (IT Guwahati) invites online applications from eligible Indian Nationals for appointment to the following posts. Applicants are requested to apply online only. No other means/mode of application will be accepted.

### 1. DEPUTY REGISTRAR - 01 post (UR)

Pay Matrix Level: 12 (As per 7th CPC)

Age Limit: Up to 45 years (No upper age limit for regular employees of IIT Guwahati).

Educational & Other Qualification: (1) A post-graduate degree with at least 55% marks or its equivalent grade of 'B' in the UGC 7 point scale; (2) Nine years' of experience as Assistant Professor in the AGP of ₹6000 and above with experience in educational administration or comparable experience in research establishment and/gr other Institutions of higher education or 5 years of administrative experience as Assistant Registrar or in an equivalent post carrying a scale of pay of Level -10 / qualifications and experience as prescribed by UGC/MoE from time to time.

### 2. SENIOR MEDICAL OFFICER - 01 post (UR)

Pay Matrix Level: 11 (As per 7th CPC) + NPA (as per rule)

Age Limit: Up to 40 years (No upper age limit for regular employees of IIT Guwahati)

Educational & Other Qualification: MD preferably in general medicine with 3 years experience or MBBS with 7 years experience, as a medical officer in a reputed hospital.

### SENIOR SECURITY OFFICER – 01 post (UR)

Pay Matrix Level: 10 (As per 7th CPC)

Age Limit: Not more than 55 years.

Educational & Other Qualification: Commissioned Officer of Military/Para-Military Services or Deputy Superintendent or Assistant Commandant of Police/Security Force having a Bachelor's degree from a recognized university with at least 10 years' experience in the Police/ Security Services.

### 4. JUNIOR ENGINEER - 04 Posts }

2 posts for Civil Engineering (1UR; 1 EWS)

2 posts for Electrical Engineering (1UR; 10BC)

Pay Matrix Level: 6 (As per 7th CPC)

Age Limit: Not more than 30 years (No upper age limit for regular employees of IIT Guwahati).

Educational & Other Qualification: Bachelor's Degree in Civil or Electrical Engineering or equivalent OR, Diploma in Civil or Electrical Engineering with 3 years' experience.

### GENERAL INFORMATION

- Applicants will have to make payment of a non-refundable application fee through online mode only. Fee payable by the applicant are as follows: For the Posts. St. No. 1. 2. 8.3 - ₹ 500/- (for General/OBC/ EWS candidates) and ₹ 250/- (for SC/ST/PwD candidates). For the Post St. No. 4 - ₹ 300/- (for General/OBC/ EWS candidates) and ₹150/- (for SC/ST/PwD candidates). Women applicants are exempted from payment of application fee.
- Applicants should fill in the online application form provided in the link below: https://online.iitg.ac.in/recruitment The link will be activated from 5.00 PM (IST) on 20.03.2023. Last date of receipt of online application: 20.04.2023 till 5 P.M. (IST).
- The date for determination of age will be as on 20.04.2023.

## સિદ્ધપુર અને પાટણ કઈ નદીને કિનારે વસેલા શહેરો છે?

૧. ગુજરાતની સ્થાપના સમયે ગુજરાતના કુલ કેટલા જિલ્લાઓ હતા?

અ. ૧૭

બ. ૧૬

3.96

*5.*98

ક. જીરૂ

ર. દરિયાઈ માર્ગે એલપીજી આચાત કરનાર વિશ્વનું સૌપ્રથમ બંદર ક્યું હતું?

અ. માંડવી

બ.પોરબંદર

ડ. મુંદ્રા

ક. દીવ

3. ગુજરાતની કઇ નદી પરથી કર્કવૃત્ત પસાર થાય છે?

અ. બનાસ ક. શેત્રુંજી

બ. સાબરમતી

ડ. અ અને બ બંને

૪. ગુજરાત અને અરુણાચલ પ્રદેશના સૂર્યોદય વચ્ચે તફાવત કેટલો છે? ?

અ. ત્રણ કલાક

બ. બે કલાક 45 મિનિટ

ક. બે કલાક

ડ. એક કલાક 15 મિનિટ

૫. નીચેનામાંથી કયું વિધાન યોગ્ય છે?

અ. ગુજરાતનો ઉત્તરનો ભાગ સમશીતોષ્ણ કટિબંધમાં તથા દક્ષિણનો ઉષ્ણ કટિબંધમાં આવેલો છે.

બ ગુજરાત સમશીતોષ્ણ કટિબંધમાં આવેલું છે.

ક. ગુજરાત ઉષ્ણ કટિબંધમાં આવેલું છે.

ડ. ઉપરના તમામ વિધાન અયોગ્ય છે.

નીચેનામાંથી કઈ જોડ અચોગ્ય છે?

અ. ગોહિલવાડ -સાબરમતીના મુખથી પશ્ચિમનો ખંભાતના કિનારાનો પ્રદેશ

બ. માળ પ્રદેશ - ખેડા જિલ્લામાં શેઢી નદીની ઉત્તરે આવેલો પ્રદેશ

ક. વાકળ પ્રદેશ - મહી અને ઢાઢર નદી વચ્ચેનો પ્રદેશ

ડ. ઝાલાવાડ - કચ્છના નાના રણ થી મોટા રણ વચ્ચેનો પ્રદેશ.

્ગુજરાતમાં જોવા મળતા બેસાલ્ટિક લાવાથી બનેલા અગ્નિકૃત ખડકોને શું કહેવાય છે?

અ. કેમ્બે ગ્રેબન

બ. ડેક્કન ટ્રેપ

ક. ફોલ્ટ લાઈન

ડ. ઉપરોક્ત પૈકી એકપણ નહીં

૮. ગુજરાતમાં ઇન્સ્ટિટચૂટ ઓફ સિસ્મોલોજીકલ રિસર્ચ સંસ્થા ક્યાં આવેલી છે?

અ. અમદાવાદ

બ. વડોદરા

ડ. ગાંધીનગર

e. ભૂપૃષ્ઠની દ્રષ્ટિએ ગુજરાતની ભૂમિના <del>કે</del>ટલા ભાગ પડે છે?

અ. પાંચ

બ. ચાર

5. 89

ડ. આઠ

૧૦. મહીથી ઢાઢરના મુખ પ્રદેશની વચ્ચે દરિયા કિનારે 30 મીટરથી ઊંચી કાંપથી રચાચેલી કરાડોને શું કહે

અ. ખારોપાટ

બ. કોપાલીની ખાડી

ક. સુવાલી ની ટેકરીઓ

ડ. ટીંબા

૧૧. ગુજરાતના મેદાનોને કેટલા ભાગમાં વહેંચવામાં આવ્યા છે?

અ. બે

બ. ત્રણ

ક. ચાર

ડ. પાંચ

૧૨. ઉત્તર ગુજરાતના મેદાનના ઢોળાવની દિશા જણાવો.

અ. ઉત્તર - પૂર્વથી દક્ષિણ પશ્ચિમ

બ. ઉત્તરથી દક્ષિણ - પૂર્વ

ક. પૂર્વથી ઉત્તર - પશ્ચિમ

ડ. પશ્ચિમથી ઉત્તર - પૂર્વ

૧૩. વિરમગામનો મેદાની પ્રદેશ શા માટે જાણીતો છે?

અ. મગફળી

બ. રાઈ ડ. કપાસ

૧૪. ખદીર, ખાવડા, પચ્છમ અને બેલા ટાપુઓ કચ્છના ડુંગરાળ પ્રદેશની કઈ ધારમાં આવેલા છે?

અ. મધ્યવર્તી

બ. દક્ષિણ

ક. ઉત્તર

ડ. અ અને ક બંને

૧૫. નીચેનામાંથી કયો ડુંગર કચ્છમાં આવેલો છે?

અ. ધીશોધર

બ. કાળો

ક. નનામો

ડ. ઉપરોક્ત તમામ.

૧૬. કંથકોટ અઘોઇ અને ગેડી પાદરડી ટેકરીઓ ક્યાં આવેલી છે?

અ. કચ્છ

બ. વલસાડ

ક. ડાંગ

ડ. રાજકોટ.

૧७. તારાપુર અને સોનગઢના ડુંગરો કઈ પર્વતમાળાના ભાગરૂપે છે?

અ. અરવલ્લી

બ. સાતપુડા

ક. સહ્યાદ્રી

ડ. ગીરની ટેકરીઓ.

૧૮. ગીર પ્રદેશમાં આવેલી કઈ ટેકરી સૌથી ઊંચી છે?

અ. નંદવેલ

બ. કનારા

ક. સરકલા

ડ. તુલસીશ્યામ



૧૯. ખોખરા, શાણા અને લોંચના ડુંગરો ક્યાં આવેલા છે?

અ. નાનાગીર

બ. માંડવની ટેકરીઓ

ક. વિલ્સનની ટેકરીઓ ડ. ઉપરોક્ત પૈકી એકપણ નહીં

૨૦. માંડવની ટેક્રરીઓમાં સૌથી ઊંચું શિખર ક્યું છે?

અ. ગોરખનાથ

બ. ચોટીલા

ક. આંબાડુંગર

ડ. સરકલા

૨૧. ફ્લોરસ્પાર સૌથી વધુ ક્યાંથી મળી આવે છે

અ. આંબાડુંગર, ડુંગરગામ અને નૈતિની ટેકરીઓ

બ. તારાપુર, સોનગઢ અને ખાડ આંબાની ટેકરીઓ

ક. અધોઈ, કંથકોટ અને ગેડી પાદરની ટેકરીઓ

ડ. વિલ્સન અને પારનેરાની ટેકરીઓ.

૨૨. ઝુરા અને ઊમિયા ડુંગરો ક્યાં આવેલા છે?

અ. જામનગર

બ. વલસાડ

ક. મહેસાણા

5. 5269

૨૩. સતિયાદેવ ડુંગર...... જિલ્લામાં અને ઓસમ ડુંગર ..... જિલ્લામાં આવેલા છે.

અ. જામનગર - રાજકોટ બ. રાજકોટ - જામનગર

ક. જામનગર - કચ્છ

ડ. જામનગર - પોરબંદર

૨૪. ગુજરાતમાં કુલ કેટલી નદીઓ આવેલી છે?

અ. ૧૮૫ 5.66

બ. ૧૨૨ **ડ.** ৩৭

૨૫. સૌથી વધુ નદીઓ ક્યાં આવેલી છે?

અ. કચ્છ ક. સાબરકાંઠા બ. ડાંગ ડ. સુરત

રદ્દ. સિદ્ધપુર અને પાટણ કઈ નદીને કિનારે વસેલા શહેરો છે?

અ. બનાસ

બ. સાબરમતી

ક. સરસ્વતી

ડ. કરજણ

રહ. નીચેનામાંથી કઈ જોડ અચોગ્ય છે ?

અ. સરસ્વતી- દાંતા તાલુકાના ચોરીના ડુંગરો

બ. બનાસ- રાજસ્થાનના શિરોહી જિલ્લાના સિરવાણના પહાડમાંથી

ક. રૂપેણ- ટૂંગા પર્વતમાંથી

ડ. તાપી- મધ્યપ્રદેશના મેહદ સરોવરમાંથી

ર૮. રૂદ્રમાતા બંધ કઈ નદી પર આવેલો છે?

અ. ખારી

બ. રુકમાવતી

ક. કનકાવતી ડ. નારા

ર૯. ધ્રોલ કઈ નદીના કિનારે વસેલું છે?

અ. મચ્છુ ક. ઊંડ

બ. ઓઝત ડ. ભાદર

૩૦. થોરિયાળી બંધ કઈ નદી પર આવેલો છે?

અ. લીંબડી ભોગાવો

બ. વઢવાણ ભોગાવો

ક. શેત્રુંજી ડ. સુકભાદર

3૧. કયા પ્રકારની જમીનમાં કેલ્શિયમ કાર્બોનેટ અને કેલ્શિયમ વધુ હોય છે ?

અ. પહાડી જમીન

બ. રેતાળ જમીન

ક. કાળી જમીન

ડ. કાંપની જમીન

૩૨. નીચેનામાંથી કઈ જોડ યોગ્ય છે ?

અ. જલોઢ માટી- નદીના કાંપની જમીન બ. નવા કાંપની જમીન- ભાઠાની જમીન

ક. જૂના કાંપની જમીન- ગોરાટ જમીન

ડ. ઉપરની તમામ જોડ યોગ્ય છે.

33. ટિટા નિફેરસ, મેગ્નેટાઈટ અને કેલ્શિયમ ધરાવતી માટી ક્યા રંગની હોય છે?

અ. લાલ

બ. પીળા ડ. લીલા

ક. કાળા ૩૪. વાગડ, દિગ્વિજય, ગુજરાત-૬७ તથા દેવીરાજ કયા પાકની જાતોના ઉદાહરણ છે?

અ. કપાસ

બ. મગફળી

ડ. ચોખા ક. ઘઉ

૩૫. ગુજરાતમાં ઘઉં કથા પાક તરીકે ઓળખાય છે? અ. શિયાળુ

બ. ઉનાળુ

ક. ચોમાસુ ડ. ઉપરોક્ત પૈકી એકપણ નહીં

3દ. 'નિઝર ગોટી' એ કથા પાકની જાત છે?

અ. ઘઉ

બ. ચોખા

ક. કપાસ ડ. જુવાર

૩७. નીચેનામાંથી કઈ જોડ અચોગ્ય છે? અ. પીળી ક્રાંતિ - તેલીબીયાં ઉત્પાદન

બ. ગુલાબી ક્રાંતિ- ઝીંગા ઉત્પાદન

ક. ગોળ (રાઉન્ડ ક્રાંતિ) - બટાટાના ઉત્પાદન

ડ. લાલ ક્રાંતિ- બીટ ઉત્પાદન ૩૮. પેટ્રોકેમિકલ ઉદ્યોગમાં વપરાતું 'ફરક્યુલર' નામનું રસાચણ શામાંથી મળે છે?

ક. કપાસના બીમાંથી

અ. ડાંગરની ફોતરીમાંથી બ. શીંગોડાની છાલમાંથી ડ. તરબૂચના બીમાંથી

જવાબ :

(૧-અ)(૨-બ)(૩-બ ) (૪-૬) (૫-અ) (६-૬) (७-બ) (૮-ઽ) (૯-બ) (૧૦-૬) (૧૧-બ) (૧૨-અ) (૧૩-ડ) (૨૦-બ) (૨૧-અ) (૨૨-ડ) (૨૩-અ) (૨૪-અ) (૨૫-અ) (२६-୫) (२७-১) (२८-अ) (२**૯-**୫) (३०-अ) (૩૧-બ) (૩૨-ડ) (૩૩-ક) (૩૪-અ) (૩૫-અ) (૩૬-ડ) (36-2) (36-원)

स्वाध्याय :

૧.) ગુજરાતનો ડુંગરાળ પ્રદેશ (૨૫૦ શબ્દો)

ર.) ગુજરાતનું નદી તંત્ર (૨૫૦ શબ્દો)

### **National Trust**

for the Welfare of Persons with Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Mental Retardation & Multiple Disabilities

Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities (Divyangjan)
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Govt. of India
16-B, Bada Bazar Road, Old Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi-110060
Tel No. 011-43187878, website: www.thenationaltrust.gov.in
Email: contactus@thenationaltrust.in, ao@thenationaltrust.in,
bharat@thenationaltrust.in

Online Applications in prescribed formats are invited from the eligible candidates for the post of **Assistant Legal Adviser** in the Pay Level – 11 (Rs.67700-208700) on Deputation basis failing which by Direct Recruitment basis.

### DEPUTATION:-

Age Limit: Not exceeding Fifty Six years.

Officers working under the Departments of the Central Government or State Governments or universities or recognised research institutes or public sector undertakings or semi-Government or autonomous or statutory,organizations holding:

- Analogous post on regular basis in the parent cadre or department;
   or
- (ii) A post in the pay level 10; (56100 177500) with five years regular service in the pay level; or
- (iii) A post in the pay level 8; (47600-151100) with six years regular service or equivalent; or
- (iv) A post in the pay level 7; (44900-142400) with seven years regular service or equivalent.

and

### Educational and other qualifications:

#### Essential:

- (i) Bachelor's Degree in Law from a recognised university;
- (ii) Five years of experience in dealing with legal or court matters.

### DIRECT RECRUITMENT:-

Age Limit: Not exceeding forty years.

Educational and other qualifications:

#### Essential:

- (i) Bachelor's Degree in Law from a recognised university;
- (ii) Five years of experience in dealing with legal or court matters.

Candidates fulfilling the eligibility criteria may apply online only on our website www.thenationaltrust.gov.in within 30 days from the date of publication of the advertisement in the Employment News. Applications sent through any other mode will not be considered. Candidates already working in Government/Semi Government/ Autonomous Bodies/PSUs/universities, etc. should send their hard copy of downloaded application form alongwith relevant supporting documents through Proper Channel with copies of Annual Confidential Reports for last five years, and a Certificate that no vigilance/ disciplinary proceeding is pending against the applicant and details of minor/major penalties imposed upon the applicant during the last 5 years.

Note:- Only short-listed candidates will be called for interview. Mere fulfilling of requirements as laid down in the advertisement does not qualify a candidate to be called for interview. No correspondence in this regard shall be entertained. For More Details Please See Employment

# RAIL VIKAS NIGAM LIMITED

Advertisement for one post of Sr. DGM/DGM (F&A & Legal) for Finance/ Legal Department, Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, New Delhi on regular basis.

Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), a mini-ratna PSU under the Ministry of Railway for fast-track execution of Rail projects intends to engage experienced candidates on regular basis for one post of Sr. DGM/DGM (F&A & Legal) for Finance/Legal Department, Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, New Delhi.

The details of essential qualifications, age limit, experience, etc. along with prescribed format for application are available on the website of RVNL (www.rvnl.org>Career-Jobs). The last date for receipt of duly filled in application is 14.04.2023 by 17.00 hrs.

### Institute for Stem Cell Science and Regenerative Medicine (DBT-inStem)

(An autonomous Institute under Department of Biotechnology, MoST, Government of India) GKVK Post, Bellary Road, Bangalore-560065 Ph: 080-61948226, Fax: 080-23696662, www.instem.res.in

Online applications are invited from suitable candidates at the Institute for Stem Cell Science and Regenerative Madicine (DBT-inStem) on Direct Recruitment failing which by Deputation/Absorption basis for the following positions with all admissible allowances as applicable to Central Government employees posted at Bangalore.

SI.	Post	Name of the	Specialization	Level in			Categ	jory	
No. Code Posts		Posts		Pay Matix (as per 7th CPC)	SC	ST	OBC	UR	Total
1.	05/23	Technical	HVAC _	L-7		-	1		1
2.	06/23	Officer-I	Lab Support			-		1	1
3.	07/23	Lab Technician	Laboratory	L-4				1	1
4.	08/23	Clerk	Administration/Accounts/ Purchase	L-3		•	•	1	1
						1	Total		4

Please visit https://www.instem.res.in/jobportal/ for complete advertisement, method of applying, other terms and any subsequent revisions/corrigendum. Last date for receipt of online application is 15.04.2023.

### Central Power Research Institute

(A Govt. of India Society, Ministry of Power) Post Box No.8066, Prof. Sir. C.V. Raman Road Sadashivanagar Post Office, Bangalore- 560080

### RECRUITMENT

Central Power Research Institute (CPRI) was set up in 1960 by the Government of India. It functions as a centre for applied research in electrical power engineering, assisting the electrical industry in product development and quality assurance. CPRI invites applications for the following posts:

SI. No.	Name of the p	ost	No. of Posts	Level & Pay in 7th CPC Pay Matrix
1	Engineering Officer Grade 1 (UR-14, EWS-4, SC-5, ST-2, OF	40	Level-7 Rs. 44,900/-	
2(a)	Scientific Assistant	UR-13, EWS-2,	4	Level-6
2(b)	Engineering Assistant	OBC-2	13	Rs. 35,400/-
3	Technician Grade 1 (UR-8, EWS-2, OBC (NCL)-14)		24	Level-2 Rs. 19,900/-
4	Assistant Grade II (UR-8, EWS-2, SC-3, OBC(NCL (Including 2 posts reserved for F	18	Level-4 Rs. 25,500/-	

Branch-wise vacancy for:

SI.No.1: Electrical Engg.-22, Electronics & Communication Engg. - 5, Mechanical Engg. - 9, Civil Engg.4.

SI.No.2 (a): Chemistry-4.

SI.No.2 (b): Electrical -6, Civil-4, Mechanical-3.

SI.No.3: Electrical Trade - 24

UR-Unreserved, OBC(NCL)-Other Backward Class (Non-Creamy Layer), ST-Scheduled Tribes, SC-Scheduled Caste, EWS- Economically Weaker Sections, PwBD-OH/HH-Persons with Benchmark Disabilities-Orthopedically Handicapped/ Hearing Handicapped.

Note: The number of vacancies are tentative/provisional and may vary.

The interested candidates are advised to visit CPRI website https://cpri.res.in at Career page for further details regarding eligibility criteria, educational qualification, experience and for submission of online application etc. The online application format & detailed advertisement will be hosted in the CPRI website from 10 AM on 25.03.2023 to 5 PM on 14.04.2023. Candidates wishing to apply for more than one post shall apply separately for each post.

Chief Administrative Officer

APPLICATIONS COMPLETED IN ALL RESPECT WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED



### ARMED FORCES MEDICAL STORES DEPOT, LUCKNOW UNDER DGAFMS RECRUITMENT NOTICE: GROUP 'C' CIVILIAN POST

Applications are invited from the eligible candidates for recruitment to the Group 'C' civilian post at Armed Forces Medical Stores Depot, Lucknow under the aegis of Ministry of Defence/Directorate General of Armed Forces Medical services Headquarters (DGAFMS):

Sr. No.	Name of the Post & Classification	Pay Matrix Level		Numi	ber o	of Vac	ancies		Horizo Reserv	a to the state of	Age Limit	Essential Qualification
a	MTS (Gardener)	L-1 (Rs 18000- 56900)	Total 01	SC -	ST -	OBC	EWS	UR 01	PwBD	ESM	18-25 Years	10th/ Matriculation or Equivalent from a Recognised Board

Note 1: The number of vacancies is tentative and may increase or decrease at the time of final

Note 2: UR-Un-reserved, SC-Scheduled Caste, ST-Scheduled Tribe, OBC-Other Backward Class(Non creamy Level), PwBD-Person with Benchmark Disabilities, EWS-Economically Weaker section, ESM-Ex-Serviceman.

The crucial date for reckoning the age limit is the last date of receipt of application.

 Mode of selection: Selection will be made on the basis of competitive examination (Written). of 100 marks. The written test will consist of multiple choice questions of (I) General intelligence and Reasoning (ii) Numerical Aptitude (iii) General English (iv) General awareness and (v) General Trade knowledge. Written examination will be of two (02) hours duration. The standard of written test will be based on the minimum education qualification prescribed for the post.

Note:- Issue of admit card does not in any manner confer any right to offer of appointment.

4. General Instructions:

(a) Applications received after due date will not be considered and unit/depot will not be responsible for any kind of postal delay.

(b) Pre-scrutiny of the application in terms of age limit, minimum qualification, documents and certificates will be carried out by the depot before calling the suitable candidates for the written/trade test.

(c) The centre for examination for written test will ordinarily be the place where application is submitted and the same will be intimated to the candidate in due course.

(d) No TA/DA will be paid for attending the written test.

(e) Selected candidate will be subjected to All India Service liability.

(f) Merely fulfilling the basic selection criteria does not automatically entitle a person to be called

(g) Candidates are to bring original certificates viz. SC/ST/OBC/EWS/PwBD/ESM, educational qualification/technical and experience certificates at the time of the written test.

(h) Applications should be sent by Registered/Speed Post/Ordinary Post only. No application will be received by hand or by ordinary courier.

(j) Incomplete applications will be summarily rejected and no correspondence in this regard will be entertained.

How to apply: The duly filled in Application (as per Appx 'A') in the format given herein below (neatly typed in English/Hindi on A4 size paper) and admit card (as per Appx 'B') along with the following documents should reach the concerned unit/depot on or before the last date of receipt of application.

(a) All documents in support of Educational Qualification, Age, Technical Qualification, Physically Handicapped, Experience certificate & Caste certificate (issued by the competent civil authorities in case of SC/ST/OBC candidates) etc to be accompanied with the applications should be self attested.

(b) In case of Ex-serviceman, self attested photocopy of discharge book is to be submitted alongwith the application.

(c) Application form duly typed in English/Hindi with recent photograph (passport size) duly self. attested, any other supporting documents (self attested). Two self addressed envelopes with stamp(s) of Rs 27/- each pasted thereon. Address should be typed in English/Hindi.

(d) Two passport size photograph (same as fixed on the application form).

(e) Applicant will have to mention clearly on the envelope "APPLICATION FOR THE POST OF .. AND CATEGORY ...

(f) Candidates will fill in the application form and admit card in own handwriting and send it to concerned unit, where they will apply for the concerned post by Registered/Ordinary post only. (g) Filled in Admit Card by prospective candidates will be duly scrutinized in the concerned unit and will be sent back to candidates in the given address.

(h) Last Date: The last date for receipt of application form is 30 days from the date of publication of this advertisement in Employment News at the following address :-

The Commanding Officer AFMSD Lucknow, PO-Dilkusha,

GGS Marg Lucknow Cantt, Lucknow-226002.

For More Details Please See Employment News 25 to 31 March-2023

EPFO, Head Office Ministry of Labour & Employment, Government of India Bhavishya Nidhi Bhawan, 14, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066

#### www.epfindia.gov.in RECRUITMENT TO THE POSTS OF SOCIAL SECURITY ASSISTANT AND STENOGRAPHER IN EMPLOYEES' PROVIDENT FUND ORGANIZATION

Online applications are invited for filling up the posts of Social Security Assistant and Stenographer in the Employees' Provident Fund Organization (EPFO). A candidate may apply for more than one post but will have to apply and pay the examination fee separately for each post as provided in the detailed advertisement. The details of the essential qualification, number of vacancies, age limit and scale of pay

Post- Social Security Assistant (SSA)

Minimum Essential Qualification	Total Vacancies	Age Limit	Scale of Pay	
Bachelor's Degree from a recognized University.     A typing speed of 35 words per minute in English or 30 words per minute in Hindi on computer.	2674 (subject to change) A common examination is held for recruitment to vacancies in various regions as defined in Chapter 2 of the detailed advertisement. The Final Merit List shall be prepared such Region-wise.	Between 18-27 years as on closing date (Age relaxation as per rules).	- TA	

Post-Stenographer							
Minimum Essential Qualification	Total Vacancies	Age Limit	Scale of Pay				
1. 12th class pass from a recognized Board.     2. Skill Test norms.     Dictation: Ten minutes at the rate of eighty words per minute.     Transcription: Fifty minutes (English)/Sixty-five minutes (Hindi).	185	Between 18-27 years as on closing date (Age relaxation as per rules).					

Payment of Fee:- For SC/ST /PwBD/Female Candidates/Ex-Servicemen For 'all Other Categories

700/-The vacancies may increase or decrease. Reservation in vacancies is as per Govt. of India Rules The link for submission of Online Application form will remain active from 27.03.2023 to 26.04.2023

Nil

The complete details regarding Vacancies, Online Application, Selection process, General instructions etc are available online on website(s) www.epfindia.gov.in (Miscellaneous>>Recruitments) and http://recruitment.nta.nic.in.

Fishery Survey of India, Government of India, Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry & Dairying, Dept. of Fisheries Visakhapatnam

Fishery Survey of India, Government of India, Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry & Dairying, Dept. of Fisheries, Visakhapatnam invites applications from suitable candidates for recruitment to the following posts. The last date for submission of applications is 30 days from the date of publication.

SI.No.	Name of the Post	No. of Posts	Category	Pay Matrix
01.	Sr. Deckhand-cum-Cook	01	OBC	Level-3 (Rs. 21700-69100)
02.	Jr. Deckhand	01	UR	Level-1 (Rs. 18000-56900)
03.	Topass	02'	UR	Level-1 (Rs. 18000-56900)

01,	Age Limit		18-28 years for all the posts as on the last date for sub- mission of applications.
02.	Educational Qualifications	1	10th from recognized Board
03.	Experience	÷	Post at SI.No. 1: 05 years experience as Cook preferably onboard the vessel/fishing vessel.
			Sl.No. 2: 01 year as a Deckhand onboard a Fishing vessel
		П	SI.No. 3: 01 year as a Cook onboard the fishing vessel-
04.	Selection Process	1	(1) Written Test & (2) Practical Test
05.	How to Apply		Eligible candidates may submit the duly filled applications in the following format, within 30 days from the date of publication of the Advertisement, by Post/Courier, addressed to the Mechanical Marine Engineer, Fishery Survey of India, Beach Road, Near Fishing Harbour, Visakhapatnam-530 001. Applications by hand/email are not accepted.

Proforma

(1) Name of the Post

(2) Full Name of the Applicant (in capital letters)

(3) Father's Name

(4) Date of Birth

(5) Nationality

(fi) Address for correspondence

(7) Permanent Address

(8) Category (SC/ST/OBC/EWS/UR/OH/Specify any other)

(9) Qualification

SI.No.	Educational Qualification	Year of Passing examination	Name of the School/ Board full address	100 TO 10	Any other information
	X 5.				

(10) Documents (self-attested Xerox copies to be attached with the Application

(1) SSLC/SSC/Matriculation

Photo

(2) Caste Certificate

(3) Experience Certificate

All claims made in the application should be supported with the documents issued by the Competent Authority.

(11) Any other relevant information:

### DECLARATION

I hereby undertake that the above particulars mentioned in the application are correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that in the event of any information, claim made in the application being found false or incorrect at any stage or not satisfying the eligibility criteria according to the requirement of the advertisement, my candidature/appointment shall stand cancelled/terminated without any notice.

For More Details Please See Employment News 25 to 31 March-2023

### **GUJARAT STATE POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LTD.: GANDHINAGAR**

### RECRUITMENT

Gujarat State Police Housing Corporation Ltd invites applications for following position on regular basis:

Sr. No.	Position	No. of Posts	Age as on 31.03.2023	Experience as on 31.03.2023
1	Deputy Manager (Personnel & Administration)	01	Min - 28 Max -35	07 Years

**GSPHC** Detailed advertisement available website: https://gsphc.gujarat.gov.in. Candidates are advised to go through the detailed advertisement before applying. Candidates working with Government /Semi Government/PSU should apply through proper channel.

Last date for submitting application shall be 15.04.2023.

# RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED: MUMBAI

### RECRUITMENT FOR TROMBAY / THAL / AREA OFFICES ALL INDIA

Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (RCF Ltd) is a leading profit making company in the business of manufacturing and marketing of Fertilizers and Industrial Chemicals having revenue from operations of around Rs. 16767.60 Crores. The Manufacturing units are in Maharashtra (at Thal - Dist. Raigad and at Trombay - Chembur, Mumbai) with National Level Marketing Network. Company provides excellent career growth opportunities. Company desires to recruit:

r. No.	Details of the Post	Maximum Age	Qualification	Percentage	Experience
1	Officer (Finance) E1 Grade	Maximum Age as on 01.01.2023 - 49 years for PwBD(ST).	CA/CMA	No percentage criteria for CA / CMA.	Post Qualification Inline Experience as on 01.01.2023-
	Post Code No : E1Fin/01012023 No. of Post : Total 1 post Reservation:	Additional Concession for Candidates of Children / family members of the victims of 1984 riots – 5 Years.			Minimum 2 years post qualification experience i executive cadre dealing wit Accounting and financial matters, including Auditing budgeting/taxation. The period of training /internship articleship will not be counted in the counted
	1 ST PwBD (backlog) (Pay Scale: Rs.40000 – 140000)				the requisite experience period as on 01.01.2023. The experience should be after acquiring minimum prescribe qualification. Knowledge is SAP FICO module is desirable.
2	Sr. Officer (Finance)	Maximum Age as on 01.01.2023-36 years for UR category,	CA/CMA OR	No percentage criteria for CA / CMA.	Post Qualification Inlin Experience as on 01.01.2023-
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Post Code No: E2Fin/01012023 No. of Post: Total 5 posts Reservation: 3 UR, 1 SC, 1 OBC (Pay Scale: Rs.50000 – 160000)	For SC Category— 41 years,  For OBC Category— 39 years. Additional Concession for Candidates of Children / family members of the victims of 1984 riots—5 Years.	Regular and full time graduation in commerce / accounting/ Finance discipline (B. Com/ BMS/ BAF/ BBA) plus MBA/ MMS/PGDM/PGDBM or other equivalent post-graduate degree (regular and fulltime) in Financial Management /having Finance as major subject from recognized Universities. M. Comm. qualification will not be considered.	category candidates). Wherever CGPA/OGPA grade	Minimum 4 years post qualification experience it executive cadre dealing with Accounting and financial matters, including Auditing budgeting / taxation. The period of training / internship articleship will not be counted in the requisite experience period as on 01.01.2023. The experience should be after acquiring minimum prescribes qualification. Knowledge it SAP FICO module is desirable
3	Manager (Finance) E4 Grade Post Code No: E4Fin/01012023 No. of Post: Total 2 posts Reservation: 1 OBC (backlog), 1 EWS (backlog) (Pay Scale: Rs.70000- 200000)	Maximum Age as on 01.01.2023 - 42 years for EWS Category, 45 years for OBC Category.  Additional Concession for Candidates of Children/family members of the victims of 1984 riots – 5 Years.	CA/CMA  OR  Regular and full time graduation in commerce/ accounting/Finance discipline (B. Com/BMS/BAF/BBA) plus MBA/MMS/PGDM/PGDBM or other equivalent post-graduate degree (regular and fulltime) in Financial Management /having Finance as major subject from recognized Universities. M. Comm. qualification will not be considered.		Post Qualification Inline Experience as on 01.01.2023  Minimum 12 years post qualification experience is executive cadre dealing with Accounting and financial matters, including Auditing budgeting/taxation. The period of training/internship articleship will not be counted in the requisite experience period as on 01.01.2023. The experience should be after acquiring minimum prescribe qualification. Knowledge is SAP FICO module is desirable.
4	Officer (Medical) E1 Grade Post Code No: E1Med/01012023 No. of Post: Total 3 posts Reservation: 1 UR, 1 SC (backlog), 1 OBC (backlog) (Pay Scale: Rs.40000 – 140000)		Maharashtra Medical Council/ other State Medical Council. Preference will be given to candidates who have passed	No percentage criteria	Post Qualification Inline Experience as on 01.01.2023-  Must have minimum 2 year experience in a hospital Industrial Hospital (25 bedde or more) excluding internshi period.